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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Rico 60 <claims@rico60.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 11:20 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Damian Lim

Cc: Steve Chen (LKK Auto); SUR

Subject: RE: SJT 908H-DOA: 23/8/20

Dear all,  

 

Offer accepted.  

 

Dear Shanelle,  

 

Please prepare LOD and COR to submit.  

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

John Ong 

 

 
RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD. 

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M 

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit 

#02-24, Singapore 415875 

Mobile: +65 8811 2101 | Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060 

Email: claims@rico60.com 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) 

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 11:01 AM 

To: Rico 60 

Cc: Steve Chen (LKK Auto); SUR 

Subject: SJT 908H-DOA: 23/8/20 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Offer Lump Sum $5700 @ 5 working days. 

 

Please check and confirmed. 

 

 
 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
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Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 


